
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

15 June 2021 
 

   
       Bid Bulletin 1 

RFQ-051-PHL-2021 : Security Tools and Equipment 
 

 
Dear All, 
 
 We are pleased to share the responses to queries received via email:  
 

 Queries Responses 

1 Can you please clarify the specification for 
the IR Camera.  
Spectral Waveband: 8 – 14 μm  
Field of View: 10°- 20°- Does it mean that 
you're looking for zoom lens? Or 1 of the 
options?  

We are referring to the digital zoom 
capability. 

2 Can you please clarify the specification for 
the required Detector Type: UPFA Sensor / 
Resolution 350 x 250- What is a UPFA 
Sensor? I'm not familiar with this 
resolution. Did you mean QVGA 
(384x288)? Provide resolution in QVGA 

Kindly disregard reference to UPFA since 
it only aimed to refer to focal-plane array 
benchmark for thermal imaging 
detection. Please give preference to the 
camera resolution at QVGA 384x288.  
 

3 Can you please clarify the specification for 
the required control Interface: RS 455 
serial data link- Did you mean RS422? 
Provide interface in RS455 or RS422 is 
RS455 and RS 422 same?  They are 
compatible.  
 

The bidder has proposed either RS455 or 
RS422 control interface.  

4 In the Detection- Vessel, can you clarify 
the specification mentioned in RFQ since 

The minimum distance should be 5 
kilometers.  
 



 
 

 min 8nm to max 20 nm it is impossible to 
get to these ranges. 

5 In the Human detection, can you clarify the 
min 3nm to max 10 nm since 19/35mm lens 
with a resolution of QVGA is not possible. 

The minimum distance should be 2 
kilometers.  
 

 
 

Please also note that submission of quotation is extended until 18 June 2021, 11.59PM 
Manila time. Kindly send you quotation and other supporting documents to bids.ph@undp.org. 
 
 Please be guided accordingly. 
 
 Thank you 
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